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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent:  Tuesday, August 05, 2008 5:42 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: FW: Time Warner separation transaction

We need to take this off of streamlining this week.

From: Susan OConnell

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 5:40 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: George Li; Mikelle Morra; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: FW: Time Warner separation transaction

David: In case you're still working your way through the emails, below is the email from Wayne McKee saying that we
should hold the Time Warner Cable spin-off 214 T/C application (ITC-T/C-20080718-00326). We put it on sireamlined
AFFPN July 25, 2008 so we'll need to remove it from streamlining this week. | told him to keep us (and WCB) in the loop
on how the transaction applications will be handled.

From: Wayne McKee

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 2:21 PM

To: Susan OConnell

Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke; Mania Baghdadi; Alison Neplokh; John Wong; Michael
Lance; Royce Sherlock; Rosemary Harold; Julie Veach; Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; David Hu

Subject: RE: Time Warner separation transaction

We don't know right now whether these applications will be handled on a Bureau by Bureau basis or in a single
Commission-level order. For now Bureaus should assume the latter. In that case the 214 applications would be handled
concurrently with the others.

Thanks

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

Wayne T. McKee

Assistant Chief, Engineering Division
Media Bureau

FCC

From: Susan OConnell

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 12:29 PM .

To: Royce Sherlock; Rosemary Harold; Julie Veach; Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; David Hu; John Wong;
Wayne McKee; Michael Lance

Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke; Mania Baghdadi; Alison Neplokh

Subject: RE: Time Warner separation transaction

IB also received on July 1 a transfer application for TWC's international 214. The transfer applications for the domestic
and international 214s look like they cover the same transaction as is coverad by MB's PN DA 08-1574. Perhaps they
belatedly realized TWC had to file to transfer the 214s. We can pull our international 214 transfer application off our
streamlined-grant track so that it is acted on concurrently with MB's applications. Does MB contemplate issuing an order
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acting on the applications? Could MB include the domestic and international 214 applications in its order?

From: Royce Sherlock

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 12:09 PM

To: Royce Sherlock; Rosemary Harold; Julie Veach; Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; Susan OConnell; David Hu;
John Wong; Wayne McKee; Michael Lance

Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke; Mania Baghdadi; Alison Neplokh

Subject: RE: Time Warner separation transaction

Adding Alison Neplokh of MB Engineering as well. Apologies for responding before reading John Wong's reply.

Royce Sherlock
(202) 418-7030

Non-Public -- For Internal Use

From: Royce Sherlock

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 12:06 PM

To: Rosemary Harold; Julie Veach; Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; Susan OConnell; David Hu; John Wong;
Wayne McKee; Michael Lance

Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke; Mania Baghdadi

Subject: RE: Time Warner separation transaction

Also adding Wayne McKee and Michael Lance of MB's Engineering Division. The Engineering Division can tell us
whether MB has received applications related to a new transaction, and Engineering can assess, in the first instance,
what the relationship is between this transaction and the transaction that prompted the prior PN.

Royce Sherlock
(202) 418-7030

Non-Public -- For Internal Use

From: Rosemary Harold

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:33 AM

To: Julie Veach; Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; Susan OConnell; David Hu; Royce Sherlock; John Wong
Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke

Subject: RE: Time Warner separation transaction

Adding Royce Sherlock and John Wong for MB.

From: Julie Veach

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:32 AM

To: Julie Veach; Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Rosemary Harold; David Hu
Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke

Subject: RE: Time Warner separation transaction

Adding David Hu for WTB.
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INTERNAL FCC USE ONLY

From: Julie Veach

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:30 AM

To: Paul Murray; Erin McGrath; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Rosemary Harold
Cc: William Dever; Jodie May; Dennis Johnson; Randy Clarke

Subject: Time Warner separation transaction

WCB has received an application from Time Warner Inc. and Time Warner Cable under section 214. We see there is a
prior PN (DA 08-1574) on a related transaction. Could you please let us know whether you have received a new
transaction and who might be the best person to talk to about the relationship between this transaction and the prior one?
We would also need to discuss whether to do a joint PN for this latest filing. Thanks.

INTERNAL FCC USE ONLY
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 3:39 PM
To: '‘phonemoney@hotmail.com’; 'codeinsa@hotmail.com’; 'julie.laine@twcable.com’;

'richard.cameron@Iw.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker;
'‘Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Connors, John'; 'Daniels, Douglas'’; 'TTelecom'; 'Thomas
Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'lettsw@state.gov'; 'Dupuy, Siobhan'; 'Klein, Douglas A.';
'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: TEL01296S.pdf

Global-Tech Comm, Inc.
ITC-214-20080715-00320

Easy Phone Communications, Corp
ITC-214-20080715-00321

TWC Communications, LLC
ITC-T/C-20080718-00326

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on July 25, 2008 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01296S (released August 8, 2008), is attached. If you have any

David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.
Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151
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Statement of

COMMISSIONER ROBERT M. MCDOWELL

Concerning the FCC Media Bureau’s Approval of Applications in
MB Docket No. 08-120 and WC Docket No. 08-157
(Applications for Consent to the Assignment and/or Transfer of Control of Licenses from Time
Warner Inc. and its subsidiaries to Time Warner Cable Inc. and its subsidiaries)

I am pleased that the Media Bureau was able to act on these applications expeditiously
under the leadership of Acting Chairman Michael Copps. This is yet another transaction that
indicates that the media marketplace continues to deconsolidate, a trend that has been evident in

recent years.



